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	1
	Model Contract, Page 33, Section I

(Contract Clauses)
	DFARS 252.211-7003

“Item Identification and Valuation” – The JET Program Office has indicated in a previous response on this clause that this clause will be further defined at contract definitization.  However, can the Government clarify if the marking requirements defined therein will apply to hardware procured and delivered during Phase I (fly-off to down select)?  Application of this clause seems appropriate for the hardware/systems fielded during Phase II but not for prototype hardware procured and delivered under Phase I.


	No, it will not apply to the Phase I deliverables, but will apply to the equipment items delivered during Phase II, depending on the acquisition cost associated with the items (see DFARS 211.274).



	2
	Model Contract, Page 33, Section I

(Contract Clauses)
	Under Clause 52.219-01 Small Business Program Representations - Alt I, paragraph (a) (2).

Can you please clarify if this is a Government fill in as to the "small business size standard"?


	The Government should have entered "$21,000,000" in Alt I, para (a)(2) of Far Clause 52.219-01. An Amendment to the RFP will be posted to HERBB shortly.

	3
	General
	1. It appears that the JET contractor will have total system responsibility, therefore would you please elaborate in more detail on the Government’s perspective of why the JET contractor will be excluded from future related procurements?

2. For instance, is it the Government's concern that the JET contractor’s involvement will be such as to create an OCOI with regard to possible future legacy or other related procurements that the Government intends to compete, rather that have the JET contractor perform on a sole source basis?

3. If such an OCOI exists, will the Government entertain use of a strong Mitigation Plan incorporating a firewall as well as other safeguards, as mitigating the OCOI’s and thereby permitting the JET contractor’s Company to participate in any such related competitive procurement?


	H-002 clause should not be interpreted as precluding any awardee from pursuing other Government work.  It requires notification of the JET contracting officer of any potential OCI (paragraph d.) and it requires the submission of an OCI mitigation plan (paragraph f.).

1 and 3. Yes, the Government will entertain an OCI mitigation plan from the awardee if a potential OCI is raised.

2. See response for question 1 and 3



	4
	General
	Will the presenting contractor have the opportunity to video tape and or audio tape the Oral presentations?
	The Government intends to provide each Offeror with a copy of the video taped presentation at the conclusion of the presentation.

	5
	General
	Would the Government schedule orals prior to receipt of proposal on the 17th
	The Government will establish the oral schedule some time soon after receipt of proposals on May 17th. 
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